LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING, LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA
March 14, 2019 Meeting

6:00PM . Call to Order
. Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Zava
. Requests for Additions to the Agenda
. Conflict of Interest Statements & Organizational Matters
. Consent Agenda:
A) Minutes of February 14, 2019 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval February 2019
C) Treasurer’s Reports January 2019

6. Virginia Department of Transportation

U A W N R

7. Lunenburg County School Board
8. County Offices and Departments
A) Industrial Development Authority - Vacancy District #5
B) Sheriff - Compensation Board Vacancy Savings
9. Planning and Economic Development Update
10. Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Budget Planning
11. Administrator’s Update
12. County Attorney Update
13. Closed Session Items (if necessary)
14. Other Business (per Board approval)
15. Adjournment

It is the intention of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to comply with the Americans
with Disabilities Act. Should you need special accommodations, please contact the County
Administrator’s Office at 434-696-2142 prior to the meeting date.

-- Tracy M. Gee, County Administrator




Consent Agenda:

A) Minutes of February 14, 2019 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval February 2019
C) Treasurer’s Reports January 2019




LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DRAFT
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING
LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA

Minutes of February 14, 2019 Meeting

The regularly scheduled meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held on Thursday,
February 14, 2019 at 6:00 pm in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg, Virginia.
The following members were present: Supervisors Edward Pennington, Frank Bacon, Charles R. Slayton, Mike
Hankins, Alvester Edmonds, Robert Zava, County Administrator Tracy M. Gee, Deputy County Administrator
Nicole Clark, and County Attorney Frank Rennie.

Chairman Slayton called the meeting to order.
Supervisor Edmonds gave the invocation and led the pledge of allegiance.

Chairman Slayton requested additions to the agenda from the Board and the public. Supervisor
Pennington was added as 10A regarding Dr. Mary Cabrera leaving the Centra Medical Group in Victoria.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to accept
the Consent Agenda to include the Minutes of the January 10, 2019 meeting, the Treasurer’s December 2018
reports and the following Warrants for Approval:

January 2019:
Payroll Direct Deposit: S 127,232.46
Payroll Taxes Federal: S 39,596.37
Payroll Taxes State: S 7,160.21
Payroll VRS payment: S ' 2565600
S
S
S

Payroll ICMA-RC payment: 272.88

Payroll Health Savings Deposits: 6,326.42
Debt Service wire payments 212,444.00
Accounts Payable: #57078-57202 S 968,460.30

Total: S 1,387,148.64

Mr. Tommy Johnson of VDOT provided the monthly report. He discussed repairs to the bridge on
Wallace’s Bridge Road which has been closed due to flooding since the fall of 2018. If weather allows, the road
will be reopened in mid-March. Mr. Johnson advised that the project of widening the curve on Route 675,
Hardy Road would be funded for FY2020-21. Chairman Slayton asked if there were any plans to place guard rails
along Ward'’s Corner Road. Mr. Johnson replied that currently this road does not meet the guidelines for guard
rails; however, he will have VDOT forces check it again.

School Superintendent Charles Berkley provided his monthly report. He advised that there are 69 days
of school remaining in the school year. He informed the Board that he and the School Board are working
diligently on the FY2019-20 budget and plan to present it within the next six weeks. They have also been
working to identify some capital improvement projects that need completing. Assistant Superintendent and
Finance Director James Abernathy presented the financial report. He explained federal funds for the current




month are low, however, they will be requesting funds over $200,000 to be received in mid to late March. He
added that expenses are on track as planned. Mr. Abernathy advised that some of the HVAC units at the
elementary schools had recently been replaced. He stated that the school’s maintenance staff was able to
replace the units, eliminating the need to pay an outside source.

Administrator Gee directed the Board to the monthly Landfill Reports. She noted that she would be
meeting with the owners of Meridian Waste, who purchased Container First Services, which own and operate
the Lunenburg Landfill on February 25th. She will provide an update at the next Board meeting. Supervisor
Hoover questioned how many freestanding dump sites remained within the county. Administrator Gee replied
that she recently received approval from VDOT on the entrances for the Gary Road Site. Once that site is
complete, two to three additional sites will be eliminated, leaving three freestanding dump sites remaining.

Supervisor Pennington made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and unanimously approved, to
appoint Jacia Shaw of 1822 K-V Road, Victoria to the Social Services Advisory Board for District #5, Love’s Mill
with the term expiring on 12/31/2022.

Mr. Steve Israel and Mrs. Frances Wynn spoke before the Board regarding the Oak Grove School House
Restoration Project proposal. The project established in 2015 by Frances Wynn and Karen Wynn of Mount
Vernon, New York, seeks to restore the now dilapidated original structure. The black-owned one room
schoolhouse stands on the grounds of the newly-rebuild Oak Grove Baptist Church. The one-room structure
served children in grades 1-7 who were all taught by one teacher. The structure is believed to have educated
over 1,140 students during the course of its existence, from 1915-1953. Mrs. Wynn’s mission is to restore the
property so generations can continue to appreciate the value and historical significance of the one room
schoolhouse in the black community. Mr. Israel and Ms. Wynn propose the school house be moved to the
courthouse property for restoration and preservation. Administrator Gee commented that, although the county
is very supportive of the restoration project, the open land adjacent to the courthouse is the projected location
for the expansion of the tax office. Supervisor Edmonds suggested that Mr. Israel and Mrs. Wynn check with
the school system, as he believes they have some open space near the Kenbridge Elementary School.

Administrator Gee shared a letter from STEPS, Inc. requesting support of STEPS receiving funding for the
Virginia Homeless Solutions Program (VHSP) for fiscal year 2019-2020 from the Virginia Department of Housing
and Community Development. The letter states that STEPS served 281 individuals who needed shelter services
and safe housing during the 2017-2018 fiscal year.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to
authorize Administrator Gee to sign the form in support of STEPS receiving funding for the Virginia Homeless
Solutions Program (VHSP) for fiscal year 2019-2020 from the Virginia Department of Housing and Community
Development.

Supervisor Pennington commented that Dr. Mary Cabrera will be leaving the Centra Medical Group
office in Victoria, effective April 1*. He is concerned as to whether there are plans to replace Dr. Cabrera or if
the office will be shutting down. Administrator Gee stated that she understands Centra Medical Group has been
recruiting to fill the position; however, they have not had success in finding a replacement thus far.

Mr. Glenn Millican provided his monthly report. He advised that a prospective business will be visiting
the county and surrounding counties to look at potential locations. The prospect would employ 20-30 people.
Mr. Millican noted that he would like to issue an RFP to retain services from an engineering and agricultural




services firm for prospective businesses. He added that there would be no cost to the county. The prospective
business would be responsible for the cost when the services are rendered. ;

Supervisor Hoover made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to
issue an RFP to retain services from an engineering and agricultural services firm for prospective businesses.

Mr. Millican requested a work session on solar farms between the Planning Commission and the Board
of Supervisors. He noted that regional efforts have been in place to discuss solar farms to ensure the rural
counties in the region are on the same page. However, each locality needs to make decisions specific to their
area as well. Supervisors Hankins and Supervisor Hoover volunteered to attend the work session on the solar
farms to represent the Board. Mr. Millican advised that the Planning Commission would be holding a public
hearing on the Joint Comprehensive Plan. Once approved, the Board will be required to hold a public hearing as
well. Mr. Millican stated that a community planning meeting was recently held at the county airport. The
purpose of the meeting was to determine interest in starting a new business in the county. Lunenburg County
and the Towns of Kenbridge and Victoria are applying for a Virginia Community Business Launch Grant that
would assist local entrepreneurs in preparing a business plan and potentially award grant funds to assist in
launching the business. Town Manager Rodney Newton commented that the community meeting was very
successful and well attended. He requested a letter of support from the Board to include with the grant

application.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to
prepare a letter of support for the Virginia Community Business Launch program and include it with the grant

application.

Administrator Gee provided her monthly report. She noted that the school and county finance
committees would be meeting on Thursday, March 14" before the Board of Supervisors’ meeting to discuss the
school budget. She commented that the Piedmont Regional Jail Authority audit was distributed. Robinson,
Farmer, Cox Associates did not have findings of the severity of those discovered in the last audit. They offered
suggestions on accounting of the commissary fund and some of the discrepancies created by the transition from

a jail board to an authority.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to
adjourn.

N aprnles )

Tracy M. Gge, 'Clerk Charles R. Slayton, Chairman
County Administrator Board of Supervisors




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

T. Wayne Hoover
Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

February 28, 2019

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors

11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Honorable County Supervisors:

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

The following warrants, including accounting for all voided checks are listed according to Code of

Virginia § 15.2-1243 and § 15.2-1244 requiring your approval:

February 2019:

Sincerely,

Payroll Direct Deposit:

Payroll Taxes Federal:

Payroll Taxes State:

Payroll VRS payment:

Payroll ICMA-RC payment:
Payroll Health Savings Deposits:
Accounts Payable: #57203-57330

Total:

Ratvrntdes

Tracy M. Gee

County Administrator

$ 127,625.54
$  39,782.55
$  7,199.26
$  25,962.43
$ 277.06
$  6,326.42

S 287,539.87

$ 494,713.13




PAGE

- 2019/02

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

= 2i/15/2019

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

49

52/14/2019 LUNENBURG COUNTY

AP100B
TIME-16
CHECK#

1
[elelolelolololololololole]e) DCDjDOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOODOOOOOOOOO OOO0ODOOOO
(=lelelelelelelelalolalololalslolololalolololololololololalololololol slololololololole ol olole] o lol=T=T=]

CRRT T Rl R TR o TRr R Wl BT M 1 PO 17 Yl T IV S N SR IR O T s Yl T T (M e S e e oA e e W e

' 1
OSSN0 O0O0OSNOO~OO00O0NVOOOOO0ONOIHTOOOOONOO~ONDIFINOVOO~OO~NROO®
LANATONOOOONNOO—OO0O0MVOIFOOOIL—OMOOOOONOONONANNO~OO—OONOOW

o R (S S e ST I e S e

- CON

R e T T i s e o T S e o TR Sl e S i M Sy |

DVO—NOO0OONOM—OIH~OVONTONONNANNMINOOOO— ONWVNOVNSOVODNAMINANCOOOLN

OISO SOSFNO—MNOMAOAVOSSANT—NMMNMNMIOSNHNS— O~ —ONONMMON
o~

o AN FNNOC~M—O—M b pe A 5 ] MAOMOr—— O NYW e~ N
IS ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ - ~
O~ 0N n = ™ — ™Mo -
< — o

DO NNNANNNNNNNNANNNNNN NN
T e T e T e T T T e T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T O T T 0 T T T £ 0 T T T O T O T O T =
eiiciciciclelololololelolelololololololololololololololololololelolololololololololololalolololololol e
ANANNNNANNNANNNNNANNANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNANNANNNANNNNNNN NN
B e R R T e e e o e TR T S T e e G e i e et G e ey S e S S S N R i e
LO OO O LO OO LO O LD LO LD LD O LO OO LOLO LO LO LD LD LO LD LO LD LD LO LD LD LD LD LD LD LD LD LD LD OO LD D O O OO OO OO LD
T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T e e e T T T T T T T T T T = T o — —
N e o T N i N N N A N o o T e N O T N T o A T N N N e N T S N N N N A S SOOI NS
ANNNNANNANNNNNNANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNANNNNNNNNNNNN NN NN NN NN

[elcisiclelelolololololololololololololololelelolololelolololololololololololololololololololololelolele]
[lideiclelelololololclolololololololololololololololololololololololelololololololololalololale ool e
elelelelelelelolelolelelelolelalololololololololololololololololololololololclololololololololo oo lo o]

& ©) — O >
XZ Z < Z > <
Z|K H 4 HH “ = Mz =
<O ~ H Z [0} é e H
0 m =) = M + Ay O W
T - [ H [Sl0] 0] +0O0 aE Z0 Z
o >O OO 24 3] He > HHEHA Q0 HO O =
2 HH DZ ¢ ¢« OO o} G HH [e] > 0no g H >
“ H> HODOD O = =>A M jesfe MHoOEE . nZ A
= RO Z2M BH ZZZ«<d M 5] HIDH <E>X JAdE«gO < M
- DE NOHHHHCE & SIS o>M MEEMZA0J m§ao A
<< me S m\mo ZZ HOK<OOW N4y HOMAOZHARMNSZHL ZHASHIEZ
H (2 R ) AHODOOHCCY H ZME NHO & HHERAAKDHDZA O0S04AD
O Yo DO DHHEHD ZEHANHER AOUOENHOHMEMDHNZADZ HPLPOARK
H COEMOBHCNAdHAMNMCARDEXMZZ HAHOGAHZESMOWNE <O§< B
24 o4 O DQM§<<<HZHOZ<§NM Z0 0O>AH M B >EE gz
5] AR NEMCZEAMERNAS>HAXKOACN REHCSETHOROCO ~HEEOL O EOHMOW
< 0 < CH HEHODDE J HOPR Z4AdHEA 00N AHANDODHMZOZOE O H
A NOHL AWM HMEHEBHW AOXZE+L 0+ H mMrOAQNAKRDH OXAZg ~00
QO »No3 - DR ZZNAZZHH ouSMmBMOOZHHHmmmmmqmwmiz
NCH OHOMIOHEAMHEEEEDERHBROOZP>HO 0 O0HOAOHMKEMKEOZMLAH  O-—AR e H >
ENMBHUNMOAM MBBBBBEEEHBEH n —H0~0o0dMm ZOoMmM ERHMO aMEpZH
KESODOONMZACONZZZZZHEISZHCS mmENﬁUEMZEZZZZMmeM<3H%@ZB
QHEE‘ GHICEAHADCHAREMMEAOCEHOCHD 8 04 OGS EMEAEMEMDEOONMK 6K Em
ALACAMMMMMMMMOUODVDLDVVOAAAAMKMDINIENEINIE NN HRMEMAS SIS S Z a0 AN
MNMANONNNNNNOH— — ———0OMANMFOHONNSNNNO N~ — NS LOMANMLNOO NN OO
DN SNOOON— NN HIMONNNNONO~MI~~[~00WOMMODNNNONN
Ne—— 00— MM oo~ WO OO ™ N —00 O M
Yol OOV o
AOYO) AN <))
[eYeYe OO o

NIV~ ONO—NMINOSONO—NMHNOSONO—NM IO~ OIO —NM HLNOS OO O — N M
OCO0O0O0O0OO— —r—r——r———— NNNNNNNNNNO )N )N OO S OO OO LD
NANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNCNN NN NN NN NN AN
L et e Sl S Sl St S St S S S S S S Sl S S S S S S e S S S S S S S S S e S Sl S S S Sl S S e e o S S S S
OO OO N OO OO DO LD O O D LOLO OO O LD LOLO O LO LD LD LO LO O LO LD LA LO LO LD LOLO LO LD LD LO O OO O LO OO DO LD




dDvd

9
LR Y P

IEZ§§|

“dILSNLAY SV STVIOL LIFHS 0T ATIHIM HHI STVNOF
"AEILNEWNND0A ATSNOIAZYd ¥O MOTHE QIALSIT SNOILJIOXH HIIM INAWAVA ¥0d JALSIOTI S

00° €0°%60°S61
€0°760°S61
00°

el
~

wn
(o)}
-

_w.Az N dw,.l) >

?
2

I TR (i ]
..

=

< )
o o<
=

Pd3ov

~

&
H

elelolololclolololololololololole] ololole)]
[slelololo] olololololo] olalolololo) ololole]
o7 ol W Tefie e
t
NOONNONODOOIFOO~MNO~OM
—OO0OMOONOOOOPWOON—NONNOO
VON—LOVNDOH~OOOCOONOVAOMOH
OULNONNNSHIHOIINNOS~OMS~MOO

OO~ — ON—O—

N
™Mo

LNNODSIA

LNNOWY

6L02/SL/2

[ le)TerIe Yo Ie)TerTe Yo oY rTe Yo Yo rYorTe Yo Yo o))
T T T T T e e T T T T T T T
OO0 OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
ANANNANNANNANNNNNANNNNNNN

TVYLOL TVYNIJ
TYLOL XOHHD

TYLOL HOV
TYLOL SSVTID

N N e e N e N N A N N IR SN S
OO OO OO OO OO WO WO LD
T T T T T T T T T T T T T T e e
T T T L ey
ANNANANNANNANNANNNNNNNNNN
eolelolololololololololololololelolelo )]
[elelolololololololololololololololelele)
[elelelololololalololololololololols o]

®3ed o3YyD

JILSIOIT MDOHHD d/V

-€0°¥60°S61L
IHL dJAO¥YddY A9HYEH I

HNOSHY ¥ HYTA YIVOIDIA
HAIILONOLNVY VI¥OILOIA

YINIDIIA 40 ¥YHINSVIIL
JOLYATTH ddNIMNISSAHL
INIWILVAYL SYIAIY HIYHL
NITINVIA JILTYM NOSJWOHL

HHL ‘YAONISSTN FAISHINOS
SEIDOTONHOAL YWOONVS

“ANC TYNOIDEY INOWAHAIJ
TIVL TYNOIDHEY INOWAIIJ

bt=hi~¥

e e SRR o

bl1-S1-C

‘S MEYANY ayvm
SL¥¥d OLNV HOVITIVM
AYIA

NOZIJIA
¥ NIIIVM LNHIL

O SHWVL HJYVYHL
TYNOIDHY HAISHINOS

g TIDID TIHHS
NIAVH HINDHS

OO HOS N — —————

SNOILVDINNWWOD SO¥

OSSN OM—OONNOMFHONS —
MOV ONNOIH >~ ONN——O—— 1O

JOANIA #ANIA

ALNANOD DINENINNT 6102/%1/2

TVIOL HHL

OO0 —NMPNOSONO —NMH
LOLOLD DD OO OO OO OO OO~~~ [~ 0~
ANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNCNCNC O
N S N N N S S R
OO DN N O DN OO OO OO OO LD

6V 7S 9L -EWIL
g0014v




PAGE

- 2019/02

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

2/28/2019

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

=35

4%/28/2019 LUNENBURG COUNTY

AP100B
TIME-12
CHECK#

VOASESMAN - - t:m{\hi\h [Jze

o
3 4
¢
=) . el
2 2
11
¢ d¢6 ¥
- lIlGJ

b tddoielelololololelolololclolololololololololololololololololololololololololololololololololelole)
Slelelelelelalolelolelelololololololololololololololololololololololololololololololololololololelolole]

O N S0y i8EUEE By Bel Terh @l e L ey 68 I8 W N 65 e e 6 ane et e lel BT e e e o8 e el er ek e Bl <68 e iel 8 e Tere el @i Aer Le

z o 8&
j? © U
' R «
OVATOOOOONONDVDOOOOO0OOONDVe—— OO NOSUMNO—ONOOONVOVWOWr—OOOONOO
OCANOOCOOCODONFOO—FTOVON—NOITNANON—OVODV—NOMMANOWVONON—MMONOOIFOO

O s S RS o S N T S s o T R R e i S S e e O TR e R g e S R i S e e i R
OO IFON~ONONONAHSNNOHO—NOISHNFOO—ANMONNSOCOISMONNODOO
—NOSOMIFNOFONL —ON—MO—ANNONOND SN NN~ O—OONT—ONOVONNOLN
—ununse - O = MeYPPF—e—HONNM mMIANmM =N O v POUN—OMN [sple)}

Cie. Uy

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ o the ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ THS T
ol - i 5.5 ) ST B Ehes o~ o D e < — O ONs ot
o~

—

Qlalalalglalololalalglglalolglalalolaglaglalalolalaolalelololaolalo ol lo Yo laYe Y YoYo Yo Yo Yo Yo Yo Yoo Yo Yo Yo Yo
e o e o B e e e e = e e o e = e = T T O e A e T T T T O O O e O e T T O T O e 0 T O e e T
[elcliclelelololololelelololololololololololololololololololololololololololololololololololololololelele]
AANANANANANNNANNNANANANANANANANNNNNNNNNANNNIANINNNANNNANNNNANNNNN NN N
N T T e I T T N T e o e N T N N T N I T T e N U T NN
0 00 ©0 GO G0 O GO GO O B0 GO GO GO GO A CO GO CO CO O CO B GO GO CO CO A0 GO GO GO €O GO B0 O GO B0 GO GO O GO GO €O CO GO CO GO GO €O A0 €O CO O
ANANANANANANANNNNNNANNANNANNNNANNANNNNNNIANNNNNNNNANNANN NN NN NN NN N
B i e T S it o P om0 B 50 s e B B e e e B s e B s B i o R e Tk B G S o o
ANANNANANANANANNANNANNANNANANNNNNNNANNANNNANANNNNNNNNANANANANNNNN NN NN N

[eieiciciciclelololololololalolololololololololololololololololololslololololololololololelololololele )
(elelelololelclololololololololololalololololololololololololelelololslolololololelslolololelololelelele)
[elejelelelelelolalelolelololololololololololololololalalelolaslolololeololololololololololololelolololele]

O 24 = O 5]
Z — 53] Z < Moo m 9]
H < ~ HH HZ H O Z AN
Lo ©) Z Ry B Z Hel H Z O o< <<
|l HREO o] oy 4 H O ATy a VR T} g H O+ L H
Zamy =SMZ 5] HZ U O MNS N0 m = 00 HHZ
OOHMO A HME N HG M E N n ADO OH D < D ZZH
Umﬁuwcx moH A Z 0 0OnL Im W O 00 HHO
9] 0 QO DwEH 4J HE> LN < I B & H HQ 0VOX
I ) HAMDME g <O mmﬁ COE™ A0 H Z0m % H
H OXNUOCBHMHRN o ZO>M|m o3 o4 gl’-ﬂ A DZHS >
b MAZHZZEHOO HO «+Z0 0OJ0OU Z>HHMN HZE 2 EHO O >>
H AOOMADBO ZADRKHMMAMOZ M ZHAQARAN HRZR D MR (a8} =
e MHEH OO0O4dM | ZDBWMgCﬂE[—I O>O0ORD Z HH HMNOZAZ DO M
O HNN HOMOUOEHOMR ONHZAAMZENOH NMMONA<OAA BHODMZ KOO0 ]
O MOEMRADHZ DZZ N CZ<CH HADZZ H ;O fokc SN OUEM X O
ORAdAHECIEO OH ~A A HMEHOOHSEREEREOD « NOoOAARAZCUMEE ™
Z HRMAHA0 HAH OH HAaGR Z ZaHERNM O00HKMMZERSMAE A HHY HEH O
H H mquwemmmmwwﬁmmaoqom OZANAINDZCOANU MZHM 0 K0
M O CED> éﬂ-’co- EHNWNO VOZHH KRIESKOHHHNMREONO MHEONEORMZDDMAMA
HOHEAMEAZAEDANX HHAZOUOCMOZ>H H NEEEEZAHEBONEAREZOOA/ONNMEAKO
HQ W0 NOE—'E*MUL‘QEU&J<<.—'I%EH (D-J;JM[:aZ‘QﬂJﬁJICBJ&:JZHE—*Zh:—?BZU)DS§<<>OOH
KEAHABHOMZZZAODMSEZXMZH SEEACUOROZZZOZO0AZZEHHEARADHMNCESMAMAHOOA
EAZDDCHRNNOO00O0CRHEHOCHDHCHOMMEERDEHHDEHXMOMNRIL HMX M Z <K <
MMV ANAAARKKIENHOMMMANSSSSAMAMNNNHEHEHEEDD> > >
SO~ OOVNOWV—IMONDN— — NV O—OLNNDOS—MAH NI ~OMNOIFMOONI~NM
O S— OO — 0NN HNOONNNNN LN OHFON— NN NOMM N M N LN O — O
N MONO ON NSO —<HeN N ~—0noMm O O™ ON— 0NN PO — —
o o)
o )
o o)

NOSONO—NMLNOSONO—NMHNOSONO—NMHNOS DN O —NM LN 0O — NM N0
£~~~ 000 MMOOVPODDNANNNNNNNNNOOOOO0OOOOD— —r——r——r————NNNNNNN
NANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNOOMOMEOMO MMM MMM MMM
L Sl S S S Sl S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S e S S S S S S S S S 3 S S S e S S S e S S S S S S
DO OO OO OO OO LD LD OO OO LD O O O LO LO O LO OO DD D D D O DO O O OO O D DD DO OO OO LN




%.m@é&u bl-2e-©

IR by — “BI-§e%

"QIISNLAY SY STVLIOL IFFHS 90T ATMHAHIM HHI STYNOI -¥8°Shp ‘26 TYIOL FHI
"QEINIANDOA ATSNOIAEYd ¥O MOTHE QALSIT SNOILAIOXH HIIM INIWAVA ¥O0d ¥ALSIOTN SIHI FAOYddY AGEETH I
00° 78 S¥¥v ‘76 TVIOL TYNIJ
¥8°S¥¥v ‘26 TYIOL MOHIHD
00" TYLOL HOV
00° 78°S¥¥ 26 TYIOL SSVYID
00" 9% LLZ 6102/82/2 000 *S AWV SWYITIIM 608 0€ELS
00 69° ¥ 61L02/82/2 000 SI¥Vd OLNY FOVTIIVM LL1L 6ZELS
00" 007002 6102/82/2 000 NOINAN LIQA¥D VINIOVIA LLL 8CZELS
00 16°19G 6L02/82/2 000 HAILOWOLNY VIYOIDIA %Ll LZELS
INNODSIA INNOWY qILvd SSYID YOANIA #ANIA #DFHD -
61L02/82/2 - ®3ed 23yD GE:8P:ZL-AWIL

dOVd 20/6102 - Pd3IdY YALSIOIY MDHHD d/¥ ALNNOD D¥NININNT 6102/82/2 g00 L4V




9121
L

HNIL
dOvd

I

I
S —N O

NN ] | I B U)o
NOVY FO—NOMO

SZ°SE9'€76'6
ST SE9'ET6'6
€:712'%SS

L
00'S61L

’

—OtN O
o~ own
o —
MNMNINO O«
<N < 0N
™ -

—

~

mnwn
(sele)}
shle
[elee)
Mo
fXefes)
N e—
[sple)}

-—

N

A

& KNI ST

o0 MOUNOVWVO
MM FONOOOr~

NMO OOWOMH
—eNAT O

O

OO LNOON—
ANNO OON IMNO
@ v W

o

~

—un uwn
MmN N
<0 N
=00 o
N0 O
M ™M
noNn N
noy o

~ ~

(o) B e))

GE"9€9'6€E

LE"186°90T
oL Lzg'‘sLLL
8G‘Ly6‘L

(4
0 (04
0 00°C

oown

Rl
=0
70

HDONVIVL
ONIANE

-65°L98°LLL'T
-6S°L98°LLL'T
-6£°069 ‘€€
-27°881

-SE€°6L8'769

—

1

OO W OoONOMO
—ANAN O OYNOVOO
OVWWOW—WO
O O US-IToOHMo
O— WO

o

—

n OOor~mwood

—
~

OMAN — OO—WNO

—

(o]
~

-—

@

-6L°619°91L
-L1°€89'GGE

-91°8L0°ZL8‘T
-91L°8L0°ZL8 T

-86°%Ll¥ €S

-81°€99'818'¢C

LIAAYD

LL*60L E
E1°6Z0 el
8 SEV'BLL L
65°910'86% 1L
£ 0"

TS LL9'pL

62°0L
9€°9¥8°c
0z-0vz‘08% ‘L

-78°969°L6TZ L1
-28°969°L6T L1

-60°

.

—OtN O

=G
-0
=5

L
=L
=P

|
— L

SN ONMMONOO oM

.

OMOY I—O0OOWOr~O oOnN
MO OO~VONFIO S
—On NOULMIFNOO o~

| |
oW NO—MOOOO
eLte

78°969°L6Z LL
28°969°L6T L1

60"

L8°

80"

VETSLE'SLL'L
05°700°082 "6

00
00°

6L0CZ/1€E/1L

920'%SS
L'
00°s61L

L

[0 ] i S M < (T 0}

O;
o~
S

M~
®~

om

L
8
S
8 vl

~ ~

~oo
-

o~

A

Y SANOONO—W1 ON
oONO ON MMM—O
n O

-—

920 ‘'%SS

6LE'8L
116902

00%
000°2

JONVTIVd
SNOIATdd

LIIHS HONVTIVL
ALNNOD D¥NENINNT

HOANFIATFY TYLOL

HONVTIVE dNNJ ¥X ¥OI¥d TYIOL

¥x SddueTeqg UsSe) xx
Uunoody 3ITPaID JULIIND Y3 TROMUOUIOD
sdueTed ysep vqIl

soueTeg YsSe) a2JIeJTaM TeTo=2ds
adueTeRdg YsSeD 90TAISS 3gad
soueTedg Yse) UOT3ONIJSUOD TOOYDS
adueTed yse) AeTinQ Tejztded
spueTedg YsSeD QUTIYODRN DUTIOA
soueTeg YyseD IoAesajTT 309loag
soueTRd YSBD SNDSOY/DITJ
soueTeRd Ysed ¥SD
soueTed UYsSeD VdA
soueTedg Ysed 300Qq3X3J TO0YDS
SdueTeRd Yse) poodg TOooyos
aoueTedg yse) TOoyosS
SoueTRg YSBD S]UBIH Ad(Q OTWOUODH
ooueTed yse) juawdoTaAdq OTWOUODH
aoueTed ysep 3jxodaty
aoueTedg ysed IamoJL TTD
Sdueredq ysep ||ed
soueTed Ysed 2IN3T2JI0J 39SSY
adueTedg ysep AIeaqrT meTd
@oueTed ysep S93TS [TTIpue]
sdoueTed Yse) UOTIONIJFSUO) M/S
soueTed Ysed Jub 23SeM PTTOS
sdueTedg Ysed pung JuSWSSOSSEIY

~® @dueTedg yse) pung TeID2UH

xx S9DUBTRH YS®D xx
SLASSY TVIOL

¥x SI39SSVY xx

VAl - XJewyouag

UOTITPPY SHD - 3UNODODY JYNS
Y00q31xX8] TOOYDS - jIewyouog
pooJ TOooyDdsS - JyIewyousag

YaI - I3»49d

INVIL gDS0 -
A00Q3IXaL TOOYDS - SUSZTITD 3ISITA
POOJ TOOUDS - SUSZTITD 3ISITJ
UOT3eBTITW TTTIPURT-3Iewyousg
butsoayp 13dd
Jueg SN - juswlyssaul utade)
JUNODODY ®IIXH - SUSZTITD 3ISITA
butsosyD sjIewyousg
ysed A3jeg
SDT3IJO UT ysed

¥x SI9SSY xx

xx K3ITTTQRIUNODDY IDINSEOIL yx

JUNoSOY JvNs

NOILAI¥DSHA
LNNODOY

¥x K}TTTQRIUNODODY I2aNS®DIT 44
*0L0TOx

OANNVEMINO—NVONMONOVSONONO —LOLWN
OMMMNMe——— AN ANNANNNNOOE——ANINNOO —
T ANANANNNNNNNNNNOOONO S S
(elelelelelelololololelololololololelololelololelele]
I
(elelolelolololololololololololololololololololelele)]
eolelslolololololaolololololololololololololololole]le)
N MMMNMMNMENMONMENMMNMMNMEMMMNMNMM

|
[elelolololololololololololels)]
[elejolelolololololelololelele)
e T T T T T T T T T TR T ey

—OO—ANMUOANMUONMLOL
O—OO0OoOMUINONNNO
OO r—r——— ANNM>~NNM~

OCOO0OO0OO0OO0O0OOOO T r—r—
|

JHIGNON
LNNODDY

666-# ANNJA
6L/02/¢C




00°001L

00°o00L

S8°S

[ 2"

14

l

€T°LY

(42814

00°001L

Ly 88

96°0

[Vl 234
€9°6¥
00°o0L

L

v0° LY
(214

¥8°¢

S

8L°Lb
98702
-86°L6

-00°001L

ze°e

4

€8°6%

QaLOITIOONN HONVIVE

l

%

00°000'L8E 00° 00" 00°000‘L8E 00°000L8E --T¥L0L aNnd--
00°000L8E 00" 00" 00°000°L8E 00°000°L8E ¥x UI sIsjsueay
80°8Sv ‘€8 Z6°LbS ‘86 06°8pS‘9L 00°000°Z8L 00°000‘Z8L -=1I¥I0L ANNd--
00°86L 00°z0Z'9 00° 00°000°L 00°000‘L *x SYIOM OTTANd
80°099'28 26°6£E'Z6 06°8¥S ‘9L 00°000°SLL 00°000°SLL x¥ JWOW 23seM PTTOS
6L°8E9'LLB'D LZ°LZS‘L8L'S €1°608‘6FE 00°99L‘650°0L 00°991‘650°0L --TVIOL aNNd--
00°89€ L¥P 00" 00° 00°89€'LPP 00°89€'LPP *¥ UI sJagsuexy
0S°%62'SS 0S°50Z°L 00" 00°005°29 00700529 xx £393es oTT9Ng
L ovL’'sz 8Z°6SL'LL 00° 00°00S ‘0¥ 00°00S ‘0¥ ¥x S9DTAJ3S INOSIY pue 3Ty
9z ZLv' 0¥ L zoL'zs S6°L1LS'8Z 00°SLL'E6 00°GLL'E6 xx &383es orrang
Zz°€6v'v8 8L°9L9'001 bLTLED'LL 00°0LL'S8L 00°0LL'S8L ¥¥ 3IN0D JTNOIATD 3O XIBTD
00°000'8€ 00" 00" 00°000'8€ 00°000‘8€E xx JeI3stbay
€1°8LS'8E L8 EZV'EY 8S°€8F ‘L 00°200°z8 00°200‘z8 ¥x Jaanseaay
S8°LL8'8E SL°960'0% L9°1L9L L 00°896‘8L 00°896 ‘8L ¥x ONUIAIY JO IBUOTSSTWWOD
08°LLZ'08€E 0Z°8ZE'6EE 0E°PBE'LS 00°9%S‘6LL 00°9%S‘6LL *¥ 33TIAYS
L8°050°Z0L E€L"SET'PLL 06°LL8'8L 00°98Z°912 00°98z‘912 xx A9u1033V S, y3jTRLMUOUNOD
€€°881 S22 L9'EVL PS8 P9ELV'E 00°ZEE'6L0"L 00°ZEE‘6LO'L *x PTVY TedTI03ajeD-uoN
-9L7Z0L'0€ 9L°GE0'29 06°98L L 00°EEE'LE 00°EEE’LE ¥x 9NUSAIY SNOJURTTIOSTH
-00°SLE 00°SLE 00" 00° 00° *x Spunjay
€2°6¥S LL #S6 oL 8Lz 00°00S‘L 0070051 xx AouI033v yjTesmuowwod sabieyd
P9 €19°L 9€°2€6°1L 0L°992 00°9%S ‘€ 00°9%5°‘¢€ *¥ S3S0D 3ano)
LLo8sL'vi 6Z°LFL'9L 6L°bL8 00°00S‘L€E 00°005‘LE xx A3I9doxg jo @sn woil snusasy
-6L°V09CL 6L°%09'SE 7878509 00°000°€Z 00°000‘€Z xx ASUON JO 9sn woii enueady
v6°6%S 90°056 0€°9€2 00°00S‘L 00°00S‘L ¥x S934 Durssadoig
9E°VES‘0€E $9°590°22 SL°6E8'E 00°009°2s 00°009‘2s *x S8IN3Td3I04 ¥ SBUTH
S8°0LL SZL SL°6zZ'6L Z0°€0L'2Z 00°000‘s0Z 00°000‘s02 ¥x ONUIASY TTTIPULT TED0T
L9°SL6°L EE VBV ‘DL €6°¥65'2 00°00% ‘22 00°00% ‘22 ¥x S9SUIDTT JBYJO0 % SITWIAG
00" 0LY‘L 00°0€S‘L 00°09% 00°000‘€ 00°000‘€ *x S99J TAUULY P SOUTJ Tewruy
007069V 00°0LE’‘E 00°00L‘L 00°000°8 00°000‘8 ¥x SISUSDTT Tewrtuy
SV 62862 SS°0LL 92 99°16L'E 00°000°9S 00°0009S *¥x STTTM ¥ UOT3}ePIODaY U0 saxel
LS"SE9’6 6V F9E‘ZL 4 2814 24 00700022 00°000'z2 xx SOXel A3TTTIN Iswnsuod
E€L°6LL'00Z L8°0Z8'681 0% L08‘6€ 00°000°06€ 00°000‘06€ *x S9Xeyl 3sQ ¥ sa[es Ted07
00°9LZ°L¥ 00°¥8L'2S 6LTELL'LL 00°000°00L 00°000‘001 *x 3S3I]JUI ¥ S8TITRUSL
8L°80€E’LE Z8°L6L'EY 8E 6VE 00°00S‘pL 00°00S‘¥vL xx Te3rded s,jueyoxsy
89°L8L 6ZL ZE'ZLB'0SL S9°9Lz’EL 007000082 00°000‘08Z ¥x STOOL % Aasutyoen
8S LL6‘LFO'L v 780‘620°L 80°8Zv ‘€S 00°000°LL0’2 00°000‘LL0‘2 x» K3z9dozg Teuosiag
¥8°688 ‘9% 9L 0LL‘E9L 00° 00°000°0L2 00°000‘0LZ ¥¥ 90TAIIS OTTQnNd
68°EE0‘90L L LLT99b‘LIL’L 8Z°9LV'6€ 00°00S‘€Zp ‘€ 00°005‘€2v ‘€ *¥ S9xel Iy
INNOWY LNNOWY LNNOWY LNOOWY NOILdI¥DSEd
a-i-x INZRIND “¥dav 13oang
6L0Z/1LE/L - 810Z/10/L
9L:Z1L AWIL A¥VWAONS FNNIATY
aovd AILNNOD DANENANNT *¥Y090TO«

¥

¥
¥

¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
*¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
=
>
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
*¥
¥
¥
*x
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥

0S0L¥

LEL-# ONNJ

0€0¥%2Z
0zoziL

SEL-# aNONA

0S0LY
0L0€E
0zowe
0Lobz
0L0€Z
090€2
0v0€T
0€E0€Z
0zogz
0Lo€z
oLozz
06681
0E08L
0zo9lL
0L091L
0zost
oLost
0v0FL
0L0bL
EE0EL
0€0EL
ozoel
0LOEL
oLozi
0zozL
oLozL
0901LL
0s0LL
0pOLL
0€E0LL
ozoLL
LIoLL

00L-# aNng

6102/02/2




SZ°68 LZ°7I9'pr9‘L €L°700'861 06°€ELS’S 00°609‘Z¥8°‘1L 00°609°2¥8°L
LS 67 65 L3V 0LS‘S LP L1S'999°S LF LLS'bZ6 00°666'9€Z‘LL 00°6669€Z‘1LL
89°L8 96°CI0‘LLE v0"€2L'LS 9€° 16€£22 00°vZL'89F 00°vZL'89¥
L8°86 0L'€36'ZLS 06°0€5'9 00° 00°06%‘6LS 00°06%‘6LS
vZ- 18 0L €52'82 06°0€S'9 00° 00°0€8'PE 00°0€8'pE
00°00L 00°C5%‘69 00" 00" 00°06% ‘69 00°06% ‘69
00°00L 00°CJ0‘6S¥ 00" 00° 00°000‘6S¥H 00°000‘6S¥
00°00L 00°CLL 9L 00° 00° 00°0LL ‘9L 00°0LL'9L
00°00L 00°(€8'pE 00" 00" 00°0€8 ‘vE 00°0€8'¥E
00°00L 00°C€8'pE 00" 00" 00°0€8'pE 00°0€8'pE
62 LY b8 E9L'ZL 9L LEZ'FL 96°LSL‘6 00°000°LZ 00°000'LZ
00°00L 00°@00‘E 00° 00° 00°000°‘€ 00°000‘€E
€L°0L SLTE90°L SZT°9EV'6 00°00€’9 00°00S‘0L 00°00s‘0L
00°0s 00°(0S ‘L 00°00S"L 00700 ‘L 00°000°¢€ 00°000‘€
19°89 60°50Z°L L6°¥6Z '€ 96° LSE 00°00S‘0L 00°00S‘0L
69°89 LL"S28'V82 62°€28'6Z1L 8z zLz'sL 00°059'pL¥ 00°0S9'pLE
00°00L 00°€59'66 00" 00° 00705966 00°059'66
8L°8S LL sLL'ssL 6Z°€28'62Z1L 8z ziz'slL 00°000°SLE 00°000°'SLE
-00°00L -69°<2Z2'L 69°52Z'L 0Z°¢ 00" 00"
-00°00L -L8°=0Z'L 1872021 00" 00" 00°
-00°00L -88°2 88722 0z ¢ 00" 00°
61709 16°:09 60°86€ 0L°68 00°000°L 00°000°L
6L°09 167109 60°86€ 0L"68 00°000‘tL 00°000L
Q3LOFTIOONN  FDNVTIVE INNOWY INNOWY INQOWY INNOWY
% a-i-x INZZINO “¥ddv 13oang
610Z/1E/L - 8L0Z/10/L
91:Z1L AWIL AIYWANS FONIATY
4 govda

ALNQOD S3NENANNT

»x TeJepaj-uorjednpy
xx 93e3§-UoTjeocnpy
xx UOT3eOoNpE I03 Ssabieyd

-=-TYI0L aNnd--
xx UI sIajsueay
»x SjueID |ZVAL LOdA

xx SjueID 0DDRqOJ
xx 9NUDA3Y SNOBURTTIISTH

-=TYL0L ANNd--

»x UI sIajsueay

--TY1OL ANnd--
¥x UI sxajsuexy
¥x 3Juerp jzodaty

xx ONUIADY SNOBURTTIOSTW
x» K3a9doag jo asn woay snusasy

--TV¥1OL ANNd--

xx UI sxajsuexy
xx Xl SUOTIedTunuWOD

-=1¥10L aNnd--

¥x 93B3S - 2IN3T8JIOJ 3}ISSY
¥x 3S3I83UI

--TY10L aNnJd--

¥x S3SOD 3anod

NOILAI¥OSEA

*¥Y090TO«

xx
¥
¥

¥
*x
*¥
¥

*¥

*x
*¥

*¥
¥

*¥

080€E
001L%2
08191

0SZ-# aNna

0s0Ly
LLOEE
060%Z
06681

9ZZ-# ANNg

0soLy

GZZ-# aANNa

0soLy
060%Z
06681
0zost

LZZ-# aNna

0S0LY
€1022

SLZ-# aNna

0L0%2Z
0L0S1L

blZ-# aNna

0L091

€LZ-# aNng

#LO0V

610z/0zZ/2




0o0°o0L

00°001L

00°

00°

v6° 9%
-9€°S¢E

98°¥bL
0L"88

L8°0S
€S°01L
ZETLS
LP*9S
-00°00L

-00°00L

-00°001L
-00°001L

-00°001L
-00°00L
-00°001L

-00°001L
-00°001L

LS°9S

SE°LS

00°008 00" 00" 00°008 00°008
00°008 00° 00° 0c-o08 007008

00" 00°000°SLL 00° 00°000°SLL 00°000'SLL
00° 00°000‘SLL 00° 00°000°SLL 00°000'SLL
L I8S‘EVP 8Z ELV'10S 60°060'69L 00°000°S¥6 00°000°'S¥6
-91°:88'%8 91" €88 bZE 9L°¥Z0'691L 00°000°0¥Z 00°000‘0¥2
0S°#90°%2S 0S°SE6'SLL 00° 00°000°00L 00°000‘00L
8E 30V 'V 29°v6S €6°59 00°000°S 00°000°s
0E°6LF‘S8S 0L 085’995 20°208'¢€8 09°000‘2S5L‘L 00°000‘2SL‘L
¥9°6L0°91L 9€°086 ‘SEL 08°66€£'1L 03°000°2S1L 00°000‘2S1L
€8°8L6 EVE LL"120'9S2 LL"6£E9'6F 027000009 007000009
€V 6¥9°S2T LS0SE'PLL Sv PES‘2ZE 02°000‘00¥% 00°000‘00%
-09°82¢ 097822 09°822 00° 00°
-9€°2LE‘29 9€°ZLE'29 09°98L'6 00° 00°
ANAZANA] TLTLbZ 29 09°98L'6 00° 00°
-vz°sei vz-sziL 00" 00" 00°
-69°LLL'V6E 69°LLL'F6E 6E°ELL'SL 00° 00°
-61°689°L8Z 61°689'L8Z 00° 00° 00°
-€V°SET‘S €v°SEZ’‘8 8L 00° 00"

-0V vE9'86 0%"PE9 ‘86 20°625°'SL 00° 00°
-L9°2ZSL L9°zst S9°9¢ 00" 00°
9E"E0Z'LLL'6 P9 8ZL LIS L L9 ZBE'LOE"L 00°ZEE'88Z‘LL 00°ZEE‘88Z‘LL

PST9LL'SPLZ

QaLOATIOONN  FONVIVE

%

€

9L:zZ1L
FOVd

EWIL

9V €88°P6S L

00°906 ‘¥SE

007000

‘ovL‘e 00°000‘0%L‘E

INQORWY LNNOWY
R-CCA 13oang
6LCZ/LE/L - 810zZ/10/¢L

AYYWNOS FONITATY

AINNOD O¥NENINNT

--1YI0L aNnd--

J9aesajyTT 3o0aloag

-=TY10L ANNd--

¥x UI SI9JSURIL xx

-=-TYI0L aNNJ--
xx UI SI9JSURIL xyx

*x 93B38 - VSO xx
¥x TBDOT - VSD xx»

--1¥IOL aNnd--
xx UI SI9Jsuea] xy
xx P9d - AJI3S TRTOOS % 9ICITOM xx

¥x 93@3}S-AJISS TRTOOS % DILITOM xx
xx AJOS 00§/2IeJTOM I0J SoBIRYD x4

--T¥LOL aNQd--

x» 93€35-UOTIEONPI 4
xx KASUOW JO 8sn WOIJ BNUIASY 4

--1¥LOL aNOJd--
Texapad pood TOOyds
23e3S§ pooJ Tooyds

¥x UOT3eONPE 103 sabieyd xx
xx AQUOW JO 9SM WOIJ BnNUIAIY yx

--1YLOL AaNnd--

xx UI SI9JSURIL xx

NOILdIN¥OS3Ia

*¥¥090TO«

06681

LLE-# ANNJ

0S0LY

9LE-# ANNA

0s0Ly
090%2
0LL9L

29Z-# aNna

0S0Ly
0LogE
090%2
0LL9L

09Z-# aNna

0zZ0¥v2Z
0L0S1L

€6Z-# ANNJ

080€€
00L¥vZ
08191
0LostL

2SZ-# aNng

0S0Lp

#1LO0OV

6L0z/02/2




9L70S

-00°001L
-00°001
-00°001

-00°001L
-00°001L

-00°00L

-00°001L

-00°001L

-00°00L

9v bl

-9L°81L
2€°98

00"

00"

00"

00~

S0°ZEB'ETL 9L

S6°GEP‘LLZ 9L

0€£°L08'LOL 2

00°89Z'L¥6’

Z€ 00°89Z°Lv6'ZE

QEIOITTIOONN FONVTIVE

%

-bZ PPk ‘901 Y2 phP'901L 6€°069 €€ 00" 00°

-ZETE8Y zETEBY 00" 00" 00°

-00°958'86 00°958'86 00°8L5'2¢E 00° 00"

-00°9¢ 00°9¢ 00" 00" 00"

-26°890°L 26°890°L 6€7ZLL L 00" 00"

-SZ RLE‘L ST PLE'L zz 88l 00" 00°

-SZ PLE’L SZTTRLE‘L zz 88l 00° 00°

-08°S0L 08°501L 00" 00" 00°

-08°S01L 08°S01 00" 00° 00"

LZ°EL6'0VZ €L°980°'pZh L SE°6L8'V69 00°000°599°1L 00°000°599"1L

-0v°996°L02 0%°996'2SE" L SE'6L8'V69 00°000'SKL L 00°000'SPL L

L9°6L8 8V €ET0ZL 1L 00° 00°000°02S 00°00002s

00° 00°000‘s8 00° 00°000'S8 00°000°s8

00" 00°000°s8 00" 00°000°s8 00°000°s8

00" 00°000‘s 00° 00°000°S 00°000°s

00° 00°000°s 00" 00°000°s 00°000°s
INNOWY INOOWY INNOWY INNOWY
a-I-x INZFIND ‘¥ddav 13asang

61L0Z/LE/L - 8L0z/10/L

14

9L:ZL
aovd

AWIL

AEVWANS EONIATY
ALNNOD S¥NENANNT

--TYL0L TUNIJ--

--TV¥10L ANNd--
¥x SOXe] 2WOOUI 33e3§
¥x SOXeJL pajewr3ysy

¥x 93ej}g-sesd jITIaySs
¥x S99d 3FTIUS

--TYL0L aNAd--

xx KOUOW Jo 3sn woxj snusaady

-=T¥L0L ANnd--

xx SOOTAISS TeTO0S 103 sebreyd

--T¥I0L ANnd--

xx UI sIajsueaj,
¥x UOT3RONPE

--TYLOL aNnd--

¥x UI SIajsuexy

-=-TY10L ANnd--

xx UI sIajsueap

NOILdI¥OSaa

*¥V¥090T0«

¥
*¥
¥
*x

*x
¥

000s2
000¥%2
0zZo€z
06681L

SlLL-# ANNJ

01061

SO0L-# aNNd

0€081L

LOL-# aNNd

0s0Ly
080€€E

0Zp-# aNnd

0S0LY

0ZE-# anna

0S0LY

6LE-# ANNJ

6102/02/2




9L°2S €9°VE0'96 00° LE'S96 'S8 98°LL6'ZL 007000281 00°000‘z81L
9L° S €9°PE0‘96 00° LE"S96°S8 98°LL6'ZL 007000281 00°000‘281L
L9°LE 89°00006L'€E 00° 2€°591'692'9 b9 L8P ELL L 00°99L°650°0L 00°99L'650'01L
9Z° €€ 29°98zZ‘10L"L 00° BE'ELLELYE LE"60Z°022"L 00°000°SLL’S 00°000'SLL’S
00°00L 00°000‘00L 00" 00" 00° 00°000‘001 00°000‘00L
0€°vZ 00°5L0‘9 00° 00°5Z6'8L 0070562 00°000°sz 00°000°'sz
Ly"82 TARA{ 2k 44 00° SLTLVL'9S 00°96€ 00°00S ‘8L 00°00S‘8L
PSTLS 00°58S€‘22 00° 00°5L0°1L2 zetzze‘oL 00°0LE'EY 00°0LE‘EY
00°00L 00°000°sS 00° 00" 00" 00°000‘ss 00°000°sS
EP EL  92°09E’0S 00° pL pLZ 8L LE'S80'Z 00°5L5‘89 00°5L5'89
8€°¥Z 00°6LE’SY 00" 00°6SL ‘202 SLT6VE LY 00°8€L ‘892 00°8€L'892
S6°6Z 0S°6S€ 00" 057078 67" 701 00°00Z‘L 00°00Z'L
98°L6 8%°09¢€ ‘62 00° 2S°6€9 Ly 6S 00°000‘0€ 00°000°0¢€
00° 00° 00" 00°000‘2 007000t 0070002 00°000‘2
-8F°6ZE -00° VLV 9L 00" 00°vLV 12 0070052 00°000°s 00°000°S
00°s2 00°0SZ‘¢€L 00" 00°0SL‘6€ 00°0SZ‘€L 00°000‘€s 00°000‘€s
00° 00" 00" 00001 00° 00°00L 00°00L
15°92 99°991‘62 00° bPE €€8'08 L9°999°92 00°000°‘0LL 00°000‘0LL
08°2% €2°G66'€6 00° LL PLS SZL €L 6VZ 8L 00°0LS‘612 00°0L5‘61Z
€€°Z¢€ L8°509'82 00" €1°698'6S LLTLES‘L 00°sLv ‘88 00°SLY ‘88
88°Zv 08°996 ‘8¢ 00" 0Z°968'LS LL°SLLL 00°€98'06 00°€98'06
8L°82 S6°voL‘ETL 00° S0°SEZ'90€ €0°960'0L 00°000'0€E¥ 00°000‘0€¥%
ST°LE 00°186°06 00° 00°6SZ €SL 00°68€‘2¢€ 00°0¥Z'¥hZ 00°0vZ'¥P2
08°Sy  89°¥0L '89S 00° ZE'SLB'ZLY 68°LSL L6 00°025‘LpZ‘L 007025 LpZ L
L8 Ty 65°8L9°SZL 00° LP L9p“L9L 86°20Z'vZ 00°0vL ‘€62 00°0pL €62
9€° 9% Zv'0L6'ZE 00° 8S°pbL'8E S$8°zeT's 00°SLL 1L 00°SLL 1L
6€°8 8L'ILEL 00" 8°€20°'SL 9L E9L L 007007 ‘9L 00°00% ‘9L
-00°00L -ZL"999'6 00" L9996 €L°86L 1L 00° 00°
LU Le SL°€z8‘ZOL 00" S8°9vL'691 PL P99°€Z 00-o0Ls‘zLe 00°0Ls‘zZLT
LL L v vhZ ‘L9 00° pS 55902 LE"9ZV ‘6 00°006°L8 00°006°L8
69°L9 96°968 00° v0°82% 68766 00°szZE‘L 00°sZg‘L
SE'69 6Z°L9L'V 00" LL"BEB'L 82867 0070009 0070009
ZL°96 Pr856°0L 00° 95" LbY €L°69 00°00%‘LL 007007 ‘1L
€0°LE  9E°PZS‘6Z 00" $9°06L°0S Z1°ZeE L 00°SLL 6L 00°SLL 6L
LLT09  6E°SLZ'WZ 00° 19°%99°SL ZE° %09 00°0%6‘6€ 00°0%6‘6€
L6°8% LE"9Z0'pY 00° 69°EL6'SH ¥8°025'2 00700006 00700006
00°9% 95°666'90L 00° PP 095'SZL EL°€Z8'9L 00°09s‘z¢€z 00°09s‘z€2
20°S¥  S8°S¥S’S6 00" SLTPS9‘9LL 20°61L0°LL 00°00z‘zLZ 00°00z‘zZ1LZ
v0°22 61720912 00" L8°L6E'9L S6°68L'PE 00°000'86 00°000°86
ZZ°LF 857087 ‘96 00" TP 6PS LEL 9Z°L8E'SL 00°0€0'pEZ 00°0€0'PET
LL°GE LE"PL9‘LL 00° €9°S0L'LE T eEve'e 00°0Z€E‘6¥ 00°02€'6¥
ONINIVWIN FONYTVE LNOOWY LNNOWY INOOWY INNOWY INQOWY
% AIIIEWNONIANN FONVIEWNONT a-I-x INZIND “¥ddv 13oang
6L0Z/1E/L - 810z/10/L
91:Z1 FWIL AAVWANS FUNLIANIIXE
S aovd

ALNNOD DYNENANNT

--1TYL0L ANNd--

¥x UOTIOdTTOD @3SeM PTTOS

--T¥I0L aNnd--

xx SPUNJ JI9Y30 O SIajsuexy
»x Sjuswaaoxdur Tejzrden

xx 9suadxg sdols AWA

xx S3TIOUSE 8buTIg

xx UOTSU®3X¥ 2ATIRI8dOOD

xx K3rIoyjny ‘asg Tetaysnpur
¥x juswdoraaeq A3TunwwoD/uodmy
»x JuswdoTeassag A3Tunumod

¥¥ SITWIB @S TRUOTITPUOD

xx Dutuuerq

xx 9SNOH S, 2UTTapel

¥x uotjeradoxddy sdals

¥x UoTjetradoaddy gsD speoassoxd
¥y J9UTWEXT TROTPaW

¥x uorjeradoxddy 3deq yjTesH
spunoxp ® sburprIng

¥x TOI3UOD Tewtuy

xx TRTOTIJO DutprIng

¥x TTer Teuotbay juowpatd

xx suotjetrxdoaddy enosay ¥ aaT4
¥¥ JUSWIDIOFUF MeT R FITILBYS
»x AdUI033¥ Y3 TesMUOWWO)

¥x IOJRUTPIOOD SSIUITM/WTIDTA
xx £3Tanoag esnoyjzanod

xx Spund 3snay ABoTouyosl YISTD
*» 3INOD ITODITD JO YIDTD

¥¥ 3IN0D OT3SAWOQ/dTTUDANL

xx 9jexjystbey

*¥¥ 3INOD 3IOTIISTQ TeIauad

¥¥ 300D 3ITROITD

xx JIex}stbay

¥¥ DIeog Te103097y

xx Durssadoag ezeqg

xx JIaanseaay

¥x ONUIADY JO IBUOTSSTWWOD

xx S9DTAISS TeUOTSSajoad

¥x UOTIRI}STUTWPY A3junod

¥x SIOosTAazadng jo paeog

NOIL4INDSIA

*¥¥090TOx

¥

€Z70F

SEL-# ANNJ

00066
000¥%6
68716
L00L6
oooes
00918
00S1L8
00zi8
oLLL8
00LL8
009€S
0092s
00s2s
00S1LS
00ZLS
00Zew
00LSE
000%€
00zee
00%ZE
00ZLE
00Lzz
o6tz
0081z
sLLe
o0oLLz
00912
00€Lz
00ziz
ootz
00zeL
00LEL
0LszL
oLvzZL
OLEZL
oLzzi
ooLzL
00LLL

00L-# aNnd

#LOOY

6102/02/2




00°00L 00°06%‘6LS 00" 00° -00°000'S 00°06%'6LS 00°06%'6LS
00" 00" 00° 00" -00°000°s 00" 00°
00°00L 00°06%‘69 00" 00° 00" 00°067 ‘69 00°06%'69
00°00L 00°000°06F 00° 00" 00° 00°00006¥ 00°00006¥
00°00L 00°000°0Z 00° 00" 00" 00700002 00°000°02
60°S9 0L°vLY9‘ZZ 00" 06°SSL‘ZL 00" 00°0€8'PE 00°0€8'FE
-00°00L -06'0€S‘9 00° 06°0€S'9 00" 00" 00°
S8°€8  00°50Z‘6Z 00° 00°529°s 00" 00°0€8‘pE 00°0€8'pE
Lb°0F  SL'LZ6'OL 00" SZT°ZTLO'9L 26°2€6 00°000‘LZ 00°000°LZ
LP°0F  SLTLZ6'OL 00" SZT°ZLO'9L 76°2¢€6 00°000°LZ 007000tz
6€°9Z LOSPP ‘601 00" 66°70Z ‘SOE L6°29S L 00°0S9'pLY 00°059'FL¥
00" 00" 00" 00°000°SLL 00° 00°000°SLL 00°000°SLL
26°9¢ LO"SPP 601 00° 66°70Z'061L L6°29S'L 00°059'662 00°059‘662
-00°00L -LZ°S08'L 00° LZ°508'L 00" 00" 00"
-00°00L -LZ2°S08'L 00° L2°508'L 00" 00" 00°
00°00L 00°000°L 00° 00" 00" 00°000L 00°000°L
00°00L 00°000°L 00° 00° 00° 00°000°tL 007000t
18°96  S5°Z89'bLE 00" SpeLIE’ZL LL°60L‘E 00°000L8E 00°000'L8E
00°00L 00°000‘08L 00° 00" 00° 007000081 00°000‘081L
P0O'¥6 SS°Z89'P6L 00° ShLLE‘ZL LL'60L'E 00°000°L02 00°000°L0Z
ONINIVWIY FONVTVE INNOWY INOOWY LNNOWY INNOWY LNOOWY
% QIIIGWNONINN FONVIEWNONT a-i-x INTHIND “¥ddav IIoang
6L0Z/1€/L - 8L0Z/10/L
9L:zZL FNIL AAVWANS FANILIANIIXE
9 aova

ALNNOD O¥NENANNT

=-TYL0L aNnd--

*¥ SINVYO QDHA
¥x JUBID LHATYD 3earxlay ej

¥
¥

¥¥DIL II SSaUTPedY 83TSyx
*¥PBOY AN 93TS PuI Banquaunyy

-=TYIO0L aNnd--

¥¥ Spung I8Yjo Ol sisjsuea]
xx Te20T @suadxy aaQg uoomy

--T¥IOL aNnJd--

xx 3x0daTY

--1YL0L aNnJd--

¥x Spung I8yjo 03 siajsueay
xx S9In)TPuadxd L 16T % LL6

--TV¥10L aNnd--

¥x 9INITEJIOL 39SSY

--T¥10L ANNJd--

xx Sosuadxg

--1¥I0L aNnd--

¥¥ Spung I8yjlQ o3 saagjsues]
¥¥ osuadxy $93TS TTTIPUT

NOILAIN¥DSHEA

*¥¥090TO«

¥
¥

¥

¥
*¥

5518
LSS18
61518
81518

9ZZ-# aNnd

00066
00018

SZZ-# aNnd

0vL0¥

L2Z-# anNna

00066
00%LE

SLZ-# aNnd

00%L6

PLZ-# ANnd

00612

€LZ-# aNna

00066
[X4414

LEL-# aANNJ

6102/02/2




00°00L 00°000°‘S 00° 00° 00" 00°000°s 00°000°‘s
00°00L 00°000°S 00° 00" 00° 00°000°s 00°000°s
~GE*¥9 “=€8°¥LS 00" €8°VLE'L 00° 00°008 007008
=SE°P9 ~€8°V1S 00" €8 FLE'L 00° 00°008 00°008
SP°¥6  00°529°801L 00" 00°SLE'9 00°SLE’9 00°000°StLL 00°000°SLL
S v6 00°529‘801L 00° 00°SLE'9 00°SLE’9 00°000‘SLL 00°000°'StLL
€6°9%  89°LBSEWF 00° ZE'BLY'LOS €L°660°691 00°000'S¥6 00°000°'S¥6
€6°9%  89°L8S'EWF 00" ZE'BLY'L0S €L°660°691L 00°000'S¥6 00°000‘S¥6
18°0S 80°6LE'S8S 00" 26°029'99S bb 928°€8 00°000‘2SL‘L 00°000‘25L" L
90°2% 6L°€8F ‘' pI9E 00° L8°9LG‘SEE v0°00L'8¥ 00°000‘00L 00°00000L
=00°00L -LL"POLLEZ 00° LL"POLLEZ 0p-9zL SE 00" 00"
00°00L 00°000‘2S¥ 00° 00° 00" 00°0002S¥ 00°000‘zZS¥
-00°00L -EL"LO0O'E6E 00° €L°1L00'€6€E S8°915'pS 00" 00°
-00°00L -€EL°L00'E6E 00" €L°100'€E6€E S8°91S'pS 00" 00"
L6°9S 9€°€0Z'LLL'6 00° $9°8ZL LIS L L9 ZBE'LOE'L 00°ZEE’88Z 'LL 00°ZEE‘88Z‘LL
00°00L 00°669°L96 00° 00" 00" 00°669°196 007669196
0S°pE vL°Z09'€02 00° 98°L6€E'98€ ¥S°9L9°29 007000065 00°000°06S
00°00L 00°000‘08€ 00" 00" 00" 00°000‘08€ 00°00008¢€
LS Zh LS°SL0'PP9 00" E€P°ELL 898 99°LE6'EZL 00°6ZL'ZLS L 00°6ZL'ZLS L
L9°Z%F  60°LV6'VO¥ 00" L6°268'EPS 0€°629°LL 00°0¥8'8%6 00°0v8‘8¥6
6L°0€ 66°ZSL'LbT 00" L0°66S LSS LE"L89 ‘P8 00°zZsL'86L 00°2SL'86L
€ETLS LS 98L'SE6'9 00° €p°SZS‘09L’S 98° LSV ‘856 00°ZLE'9602L 00°ZLE‘960°ZL
ONINIVAEY  JONVIVE INNOWY INNOWY INNOWY INNOWY INOOWY
% AIFIGWNONINN HONVEEWNONT a-I-x INIRAND “¥ddav 13oang
6L0Z/L€/1L - 810Z/10/L
9L:Z1L AWIL AAVWANS FANLIANIIXE
L aovd

AINNOD SINENANNT

-=T1¥I10L aNnJd--

¥x PUNJ SUTYOBW BUTIOA xx

--1YI0L AaNNJI--

I9aeS93TT 309(0ag juawdrinby

-=1¥L0L ANNd--

x¥ pungd Te3jrde) S90TAIDS HIawyg yx

-=-TYLOL aNQd--

xx 9suadxd pund ¥SD xx

-=1IY10L aNnd--

»x HSVE xx
TeI9pad ¥ 9303§-S3UBWSSINGSTA
xx SJUBWASINGSTA xx

--T¥I0L aNnd--

saanjtpuadxy poog TOoyos

--TVYI0L ANNJ--

¥x SPUNJ IBYJ0 O3 SIDISURIL xyx
AboTouyosy, Tooyog

Tedroutag asea7 Tejtrded
@oueuajutey ¥ suorjexado
uotjejxodsueay

UOT}RIISTUTWPY

uoTjoNnISUr

NOIILJIN¥DSHEA

*¥¥090TO«

(4443

6LE-# ANNJ

00LSE

LLE-# ANNI

00%Z€

9LE-# ANNJ

00S€S

29Z-# aNna

00008
000L1L
00001

09Z-# aNnd

00159

2SZ-# aNna

00066
00089
000L9
000%9
000€9
00029
00019

05Z-# anng

#LOOV

610z/02/2




96° 9%

-00°001L

-00°001L

-00°001L

-00°00L

9€°6
00°

65°bL
60"

-€E° L6

-€E°L6

PO°LLS'OLR'SL 00" 96°0SL 0L LL £6°9€8'280'F 00°89Z°L¥6°'ZE  00°89Z°Lb6‘zZE
-k PPh 901 00° PZ php90L 6€°069 ‘€€ 00" 00°
- PPP 901 00" b2 Prr90L 6€£°069'EE 00° 00"
-00°9€0'¥ 00" 00°9€0'p 00° 00" 00"
-00°9€0'¥ 00° 00°9€0 ‘¥ 00° 00° 00°
LZ EL6'SSL 00" €L°980°60G'L SE°6L8'P69 00°000°599‘L 0070005991
00° 00° 00°000‘s8 00° 00°000‘s8 00°000°s8
LL'SLP'SSL 00° €2°¥85'606 00°690°‘€LZ 0070005901 007000590t
05" L6V 00" 0S°20S'¥pLS SE°0L8'L8Y 00°000'S1S 00°000°SLS
-00°8€9°LL 00° 00°8€9°Z91 00" 00°000‘s8 00°000°se
-00°8€9'LL 00" 00°8€9°291L 00" 00°000's8 00°000°s8
ONINIVWAY HONVIVE LNOOWY LNNOWY LNNOWY LNNOWY INOOWY
AIEIGWNONINN FONVEEWNONE a-i-x INIWIND ‘¥dav laoang
610Z/1L€/1 - 8L0zZ/10/L
9L:Z1L FWIL XIVWANS FUNLIANIIXE
OV

8

ALINNOD SYNENANNT

--TVYIOL TVNIJI--

--1¥I0L aNnJd--
¥» UITEIMUOUWOD O3 SIDURIITWAH xx 00616
SLL-# QNN
-=-TYI0L aNnd--
xx K3TIOYINY ASQ TETIISNPUI 4y 00918
S0L-# ANNJ
--1¥10L aNnd--
xx Spung I9Yj0 O3 IBISURIL xx 00066
¥x TOOYDS 9OTAISS 39 xx  0LESE
¥x 9SNOYJINOD ¥DTAIIS 393d xx  00ESE
0Zp-# aNnd
--1¥10L aNnd--

*x TOOyos Ae1ino Te3tded xx  LLEDE

0ZE-# ANNJ

NOII4I¥DSHA #1LO0V

*¥VY090T0« 610z/02/2




1

TR712

PAGE
$COLLECTED

OTHEE. ADJS NET PAYMENTS NET A/R

2/28/2019
PAYMENTS

THRU

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
NET TAX

PPTRA ABATEMENTS

TAXES

3/04/2019

NOMWOWOOM
DNO— >0
T R e T )
S~oOMmoor~ors
OO
—
NOoM~o O
—NOOW
66 e lw e .
O-MF— ™
N —ON ™
AN MO—
onmn o
ol ™
R TR I ! s
NO—ONN
NOoOO M~
R e
SN OO NO
M~ om
oo~~~
—OoOVIL O
—MNIN 0N
—oON N
e
1) el ) 1
LYo o
Ne——<r~
e a el aioe .
NOD—OT O
M e=WMWw O
~— oONmn o
m

NOH~O
(elolele]l]

3

2

3

3

4
67366.36-

523143.53-

PP2014 1 MH
1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1. XX
HALF TOTALS=

O— 00O
c~or~ssom
slale: i a g
S~ oOmMmors
AN OON
—

or~om O
o~ N
NOowom O
OMO— O
NOY ™M WO
&~ Oy >
— o
S I e P |
SO ™M
ounTNTM
o e el e
OO — NN
WAOONO®
OO~
—OoOo0Om uwn
—rmm, - N
o o JIOR T ]
ot

1
nm o]
W o
.o .
Q0 — o~
e =

=W
AN < <100
aNOoM<H

OoONIYO
mMmunomM
MY

58077.08-
125443.44-

52317:11: .28~
523711.28-
1046854.81-

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

PP2015 1 MH

58133 36 97::52

2285622.11-

2282604.29- 3017.82-

2343755.47

3516053.72

or-

1 MR
(I
1 PP
1 Vi
1 XX

HALF TOTALS

QWwWom O
oSN N
S RO .
———0 In
[ " IR o N o )}
5 bl = B -
Oy )
(o)} ™
t4 1.4 I
LI~ O
[e)RS X alTeYe Yo )
AN
N WO — —
[TelqMToITeRS RS
—Owo O
—O0MN
@ «— O
=

U 1 |
N~ wn
NV o wn
@ koie .
o<t oo}
mnwo (82}
< wn
- -

| [ )
NN — [~
ocmounom
AT RETr .
— OO
[~ — 000 — 0
OO LN LD 00
— OO
—unmnMN ™M
80! o= )
=
O I ~O
O~ MO—
o iw e . .
—nNowVNO
OMAO — —
QO <IN WO T O
— <00 ™
—Mmm ~
(o 2 R ol =)
—

e e ol | !
OO~
NSO~ —

2 H2
2 P2
2°R2
2: 12
2 X2

HALF TOTALS

6100.69- 2327863.55- 70042.86 97.08

2321762.86-

2397906.41

108116.65-

1059461.13

3565484.19

DEPT TOTALS

oo~
MO —Om
R
SO ~0O~
OO ON
—
MO—Or~ ™
To RS To RS ]
o el et e Ve
~MNMOO O
N on ~
M ~oN
oM<~

~ ™

I o T T e I |
NS~OOMON
— OV ON
e e e
N—OOwWmwmM
—~NO—MWN
VOMOM O
—~NOW  ~
—MON  ~
—oON ™

=

T I
HFO—N O
NSO~~~
LWy D e
O~ —
G =)
Ne—NOO ©
=

=

| S s 2 (9 |

ANV OO
—OODO
SUTES e

UMMM
TS
— oMM
— oo

45872.60-

527672.16-
527672.16-

PP2016 1 MH
1 MR
1"MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX

HALF TOTALS=

=000
aMmomooo
- S0ie e ey '
wor~oOToors
AN OON
——
WO @
O—ON ™
oo o~
N~ o~
Moy © —
n n
~N o™
faaiboells Ll 2150
TO~-0OonMmM
ooOFOoOmmM
arlis e fastie
oOr~mownaot
MWL
OO~ IO
— o~ n
—Mm<t ™
o —
A

1l |
owom o
o~ <
ool e .
[Ta] Vo) @
N~ -
~N ~N
— —
ket a8
MO<TFoOoONM
OMOTOOO
RS
N0V OO
LN O
OO~
e <
—nm<t ™
o —
it
NSO —
~Ne—~OOS
&l o e aar e iahiee
oVNNN —
— OSSN
—OOWV—IO
N~ O —
—womun o~
o —
R,

S0 |
OV < 0 0
— OO 0
oiel eie .
o™ ™~
— oM~ o~
—Ooo0m n
® o
™ A
1 |
o —
[C) ©
™ ™
w0 ©
— —
™ ™
o~ ~
[¥e) n
—AN~NOWnS
NO~OO OO
OO
N0 — N>NW0
NOOO <~
NN <
— MW ™
N — ~
— —
Il

aNNNN N0
mmma>xg
NN EH
o

1=

By

=

e

12850.89- 2513907.55- 72306.81 97.20

2501056.66-

3723445.38 1050835.77- 86395.25- 2586214.36

DEPT TOTALS
PP2017 1 MH

245.29-
156.89-

244 .53-
76.28-

1 MR



2
TR712
$COLLECTED

PAGE

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS NET A/R

2/28/2019
PAYMENTS

THRU

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
NET TAX

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

—Moom
MuUOnNom

n~~or~
Ao

or~r~
o<

Ao

5

1

8
40124.56

— <N

ON—

|

o
™

.
ON— 0
<t
NN ~
()}

3

3

1
45201.30-

529688.87-

PP2017 1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX
HALF TOTALS=

oNOO I~
OM
o et 16 .
ANMe— ™
Mot
nes . o -
o O o~
™M ™
§ad 81 |
MNIoOMNLN
OO~
e A .
QooNFOWn
DN —ONONO
oNMU I~
NN~
—OL  —
O - N
— —

e . | I
— OO s
"N (&)}
AR .
MO o~
- o~
— L £
0 SN 1
ANFO MU <H
M~MOO
ol @ an b .
— <N HoON
OFO NN
WOS~MU O
=SENDS O
—OWL
O «
— —
MOONN
nNoOINOoO OO
PR ST .
Me—<FO 0
—<HO L —
LOMOY
aNONM 1
—NFO 0
O - N
— —
R ) 1
Me—<FO ©
NOOOD
e h .
MM — <
—nm
- A
— —
™ ™

| 1
[ee] [ee]
— —
o~ ~
™ ™
~ ~
o~ ~
o o
Te] wn
OO N
AAHW N
R W i .
OIFO—0O
NMO~nNo
ccoToOwo
NN
— OO
Uy e D)
— —
Il
ANNANNN D)
mmmaxé
NN EH
o

=]

=y

=

<<

e

10468.21- 2681553.12- 17837.73 97 18

2671084.91-

3893462.38 1057426.05- 76645.48- 2759390.85

DEPT TOTALS

NN OMW0
LooNO

M e—MmMO
IO
CONNN —

< —

1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1V
1 XX

PP2018 1 MH

HALF TOTALS

O—<O 0~
O—O0M™M N
RO .
IO ™
owvr-—~ O
oS N
= -
Q=

— —

=t I
nowomMuo
aNANANMO™M
AN — — O
OO NM—LN
owMr~InmM
onom o
Lamb b L T
N — -

-

f i I
o O
[coXee] O
.o .
ouwn o]
N wn
u uw

-— -

HALF TOTALS

92.84
96.29

10592.45- 2580504.49- 198959.19
12389450.82- 477279.95

2569912.04-
12346420.76-

2779463.68
12866730.77

1049563.94- 110062.48-

3939090.10
18637535, 77

DEPT TOTALS
PP TOTALS

43030.06-

506663.30-

5264141.70-

12346420.76- 43030.06- 12389450.82- 477279.95 96.29

18637535.77 5264141.70- 506663.30- 12866730.77

COMP TOTALS




$COLLECTED

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS NET A/R

2/28/2019

PAYMENTS
31291
31291

THRU

NET TAX

31760

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
31760

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

2521.08
2521.08

—O—

— <N

o
n Mo

3703.76-
3703.76-

RE2011 1

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS
RE2012 1 RE

44417.73- 3173561.43- 2521.08 99.92

3129143.70-

3176082.51

3703.76-

3179786.27

cmm
[e]e)}

()]
[e)Ye)}

HALF TOTALS

Mmm
[exTe)]

(1))
[e)]e))

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS
RE2013 1 RE

99.93

3194078.33 3182101.58- 9810.20- 3191911.78- 2166 .55

10688.25-

3204766.58

NN
[e)]e)]

(1o}
[e)Ye)}

oo
[eefes]

[e]e)}

—

——

HALF TOTALS

99.92

16429.69- 3212607.21- 252710

3196177.52-

3215134.31

16552:21-

3231686.52

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2014 1 RE

T

[e)Te)}

[T}
(e}

HALF TOTALS

(1))

(X))
[e]e)}

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2015 1 RE

13556.02- 3224683.35- 2753.45 99.91

3211127533

3227436.80

11544.50-

3238981.30

[ele]
(o)1)}

(X))
[ele)}

4.56-
4.56-

nwn
o
om
=

eje]

HALF TOTALS

99.89
99.54
99.54

3732:.96

14072.20- 3242572.05-

3228499.85-

3246305.01

1:0735.35-

3257040.36

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2016 1 RE
HALF TOTALS

mnwn
onm

[l
[e)]e)}

HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS

RE2017 1 RE

99.45
98.50

98

18041.03
49143.55

3238262.62-
3226317.68-

18256.49-
14650.55-

3220006.13-
3211667.13-

3256303.65
3275461.23

13210.49-
10797 .59-

3269514.14
3286258.82

HALF TOTALS

2 R2
HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS



82°66 L5°656881 ~CL EELEBBST -L9°LZZVVIL -S0°90S6€LST €2°€697L09Z -0L"L96LS €6°0990919Z =STVIOL dWOD
87766 LG 656881 ~CL EELEBBST -L9°LZZVVL -G0°90S6€LST €2°€692L09C -0L°L96L8 €6°0990919Z = SIVIOL 3¥
06°96 6L7€L080L =09°LLBELEE —6L°PEOEL -L8°Z8LO9EE 6€°16818VE =SS “GELOIL ¥6°929Z6%¢ =STVIO0L 1ddd
€2°96 76 7¥959 -9%°188¥%LIL -0Z°960€ -92°6281L91L 0% °92S0%LL =L0:° LBLS LYy ELEAVL] =STVLIOL ATVH
€C°96 76°7¥959 -97°L88¥%LIL —0€*990¢ -92°9281lL91L 0%°9230%LL =L0° L8LS LV ELEORLL (4= 4
95:"L6 $8°8ZVCV “71L°9€68691 -65°8L66 -§6°L.S568891 66 F9€ELVLL -8V 8%6¥% LY ELEIVLL =SI¥LOL JATVH
94 L6 S8°8ZVCY “¥1°9€68691 -65°8L66 -GG°L968891 66°V9€LPLL -8V 8%6¥ LY ELEIVLL g4 | 810Z3¥
AILOITTIOOS d/¥ 1IN SILNEWAVd IIN SCAV ¥IHIO SLNIWAVYA XVI IIN SININILVEY YdLdd SHXVYL S10 H Lddda
[AWR-01 61L02/82/7 NYHL EE+OE 6
(4 Jovd -~L¥0dEY HTNAIHOS FLVY NOILDIATTIOD XVI ¥IYNSVANL- 61L02/%0/€




~ VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

= — . . —
e+ s




Virginia Department of Transportation

VDOT Call Center - 1-800-367-ROAD

South Hill Residency — Richmond District

LUNENBURG COUNTY

BOS Meeting — March 14, 2019

Maintenance Forces

e Continuing to monitor and patch potholes on various routes as needed.
e Cleaned pipes on various routes.

e Repaired shoulders on various routes.

e Cut brush and limbs on various routes.

e Checked all routes for maintenance and safety issues.

e Machined and hauled stone on various routes as needed.

e Performed litter patrol and routine maintenance on various routes.







'Lunenburg County Public Schools

i 201819
Revenue - Expenditure Report
ISR | ol ] [ 5
] 2/28/2019
[ o T 1
= ; : !
i ' Revenue '
B oy P o Fiscal i Percent
Budgeted Current Month Year-to-Date _ | Balance Received |
State Sales Tax 1,758,214 173,884.84 997,500.38 - 760,713.62 | 56.73% :
State Funds 9,478,785 877,570.78 . 5790,955.21  3,687,829.79 | 61.09% :
Federal Funds _ 1,842,609 143,703.56 629,397.48 | 1.213,211.52 | 34.16% |
~*County Funds ! 3,740,000 i 0.00 | 3,740,000.00 . _ 0.00%
Other Funds 468,724 14,644.03 171,279.37 297,444.63 | 36.54%)
Total Revenue 17,288,332 | 1,209,803.21 | 7,589,132.44 |  9,699,199.56 | 43.90% [
bl TEe g MBS N it TR ¥
** County Funds are used each month as needed to cover the difference between revenue and expenditures.
: :
|
ST o Expenditures g R
Vi o Fiscal Percent :
Budgeted* Current Month Year-to-Date Balance _ Used CODE
“Instruction 11,916,312 | 1,016,669.07 . __ 6,151,446.68  5,764,865.32 | 51.62% ]
4 Textbooks| 180,000 | 362.25 26,110.07  _  153,880.93 | 14.51%|
Total Instruction 12,096,312 . 1,017,031.32 6,177,556.75 | 5,918,755.25 | 51.07%| 61000
Adm, Att & Health 798,752 62,549.07 1587,073.18 211,678.82 | 73.50% 62000
Transportation 948,840 128,144.99 | 672,037.90 276,802.10 | 70.83%, 63000
Maintenance 1,512,729 135,987.25 | 1,004,700.68 508,028.32 | 66.42%| 64000 1
School Food 961,699 88,403.09 ! 514,479.72 . 447,219.28 | 53.50%| 65000
Faclies - R - 0.00%! 66000 '
Debt Service 380,000 380,000.00 380,000.00 - 17100.00%| 67000
Technology 590,000 170,957.13 '657,354.99 32,645.01 | 94.47%| 68000 |
Total Expenditures 17,288,332 | 1,983,072.85 9,893,203.22 | 7,395,128.78 | 57.22%

* NOTE: Subject to revision




